COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Judith Williams Jagdmann 900 East Main Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071

September 29, 2005

Clyde E. Cristman, Director

Virginia Department of Charitable Gaming
James Monroe Building

101 N. 14" Street, 17" Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219-3684

Re: Regulations 11 VAC 15-22-10 et seg. (Charitable Gaming Rules and Regulations)

Dear Mr. Cristman:

Pursuant to your request, | have reviewed the above-captioned regulations, which the
Charitable Gaming Board adopted as final regulations at its meeting on September 13", | find that
they are supported by statutory authority.

If I may be of further assistance, please telephone.
Sincerdly,

Teresa C. Griggs
Senior Assistant Attorney General



